THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
DEPT: Board of Supervisors /7, BOARD AGENDA # “A-3n

Urgent [] Routine [ AGENDA DATE December 15, 2015

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES [m] NO[ ] 4/s Vote Required YES [_] NO [&]
(Information Attached)

SUBJECT:

Approval of Reappointment of Charmaine Monte, Kathy Rupe, and John Robin to the Advisory Board on
Substance Abuse Programs

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Reappoint Charmaine Monte, Kathy Rupe, and John Robin to the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse
Programs to three year terms ending on December 31, 2018.

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

1) X Approved as recommended

2)_______ Denied
3 Approved as amended

4  Other:

MOTION:
W@Wa

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No.
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TO: Christine Ferraro Tallman ‘

Clerk to the Board |

{
FROM: Veronica Ortiz-Valle \’(‘”\f‘& ‘
PO j

Executive Assistant
SUBJECT: Advisory Board on Substance Abuse Programs
Pursuant to your correspondence of October 15, 2015, the terms of the following

members of the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse Programs expire on December
31, 2015:

» Kathy Marie Rupe — Address change:—

= Charmaine Monte ~ District 4 |
= John Milton Robin — District 5 '

| spoke with all the members mentioned above, and they all wish to be considered for ‘
reappointment by the Board of Supervisors. |

Thank you for your assistance.
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